SCWGA UMBRELLA BOARD MINUTES

November 16, 2022

Talisman Meeting Room 9 AM

Meeting called to order at 9:05 by Umbrella President Karen Smolinski.

Attendees:

Lisa Braegelmann, Jaye Sprague, Linda Sears, Donna Laufer, Jody Ault, Deb DeKaye, Kar Fimmel, Chris Linam, Rosie Oblinger, Evelyn Bertsch, Karen Smolinski

Secretary Report: Rosie Oblinger for Pat Bilquist

Motion to accept minutes from last meeting. Deb DeKaye motioned to approve April 20, 2022

meeting minutes. Seconded by Linda Sears

Treasurer Report: Evelyn Bertsch

Balance as of 11/16/2022 - \$621.66 - Breakdown as follows:

Beginning Balance:	\$875.19
SC Open	\$100.00
Mar Better Ball	\$100.00
Fun Day	\$100.00
Champions Tourn	(653.53)
Dec Better Ball	\$100.00
Ending Balance:	\$621.66

It was approved that Umbrella will purchase the Gross plague for Team Play.

VP/Tournament Report: Terrie Delorm See President Elect report

President Elect for 2023: Rosie Oblinger

Rosie explained that there will be two courses for the December Better Ball. Flights 1-6 will play from the Combo Tees at Riverview and Flight 7 & 8 will play from the Yellow Tees at Willowcreek. At the time of the meeting there were 192 entries for the tournament.

Team Play: Rosie Oblinger for Linda Metzger

Ist team play with Gross and Net went pretty smoothly.

Director of Golf: Brian DuthuChris Reported: Report attached

Pro Shops Report: Chris Linam Chris reported: Report attached

Lakes West: Donna Laufer, President

Ladies at Lakes west like the choice between Yellow, Red and Combo tees. Welcome back scramble was canceled due to course closure, played two rounds of League play at Lakes East

and asked ladies to set up their own tee times after that until course re-opens. Our board had a special meeting to plan for the extended closures. Our members were receptive to the changes the board needed to make.

Thank you to the Umbrella Team Play Coordinators for all their work to add the Gross component to Team Play. The meeting with Linda Metzger and Terry Klatt held was most informative. We're excited to see how it works out.

New member chairman, Terrie DeLorm held a meet and greet at her home for the 8 new members and 13 board members. Food and information about how our league works were shared. It was a success.

Our Christmas gathering will be at Lakeview Social Hall. We decided against Palm Brook this year due to the expense and negative feedback.

North: Deb DeKaye, President)

Welcome back Scramble was held on November 15 and was a success despite being cart path only. Deb thanked Riverview for allowing the Pink Ribbon to be held there this year. She was sorry that she forgot to inform the snack shop.

Riverview: Linda Sears, Interim president/President Elect

Orange combo markers are a bit difficult to see and there is a mistake on the score card for hole 6. Ladies like having all the choices for league play. Divot party on Dec 18 @ 3:00. Sherry Lavachek is leaving the mixer committee. We are giving our members the option for online registration this year. Christmas Party set for Palmbrook on December 7th. Desperate need for rangers for all the courses.

Willow Creek: Lisa Braegelmann, President

Currently have 128 members and 7 social members, first board meeting was held on October 10th and the second was held on November 14th. Membership meeting was held on November 1st. Voted in our new Board and Committee members for 2023. We've purchased new Team Play shirts. President's Cup Tournament starts on November 29th. Our last membership meeting of the year will be held on December 2nd.

South: Jaye Sprague, President

Welcome Back Mixer, Luncheon and General Meeting was held on Tuesday, Nov 15, 2022. 96 active members and 8 new members. We will be holding a new member get together in January. It's a great time for the new faces to ask question, meet people and to see what the committee members do. Our first Mixer was held on November 3. We have a Win a Ball for the Men's League on December 7th. We man the Par 3 #5 and the men try to hit the ball in different circles on the green for different prizes. Proceeds go to our beautification fund. Christmas party is scheduled for December 16 at Fairway from 11-2. Bring your favorite appetizer/dessert and drink. Our new president is Barb Duhlstine-Robarge and the Vice President is Sharon Graham. Our divot party is scheduled for Jan 29th.

Old Business: None

New Business: Lisa B asked if the Gross and Net Winners in team golf could be the same. The answer was yes.

Karen reminded everyone to bring their books to turn over at the December meeting. Also reminded people to sign up for breakfast foods.

Motioned to adjourn at 10:00 Motion by Jaye Sprague. Seconded by Linda Sears. Adjourned.

Next meeting will be at 9:00 AM, December 14, 2022 in Talisman Hall.

Respectfully Submitted, Rosie Oblinger for Pat Bilquist 2022 Umbrella Secretary